








Dr. A« B+ Macallun,
JT& ;i“Cuulluf Street,

.IJ

Macallum,

Tour letter of the 4th canme this moraning.
sorry %o 7ua?n that you have bde ,aiﬁ up sinece
to London. I wondered whet \fjo,. ed o
did not see you adbout f three or
hi intended to a Montreal.
particunl ar 30 in the uncers

ingt ime.

glad you feel so certain of Collip's
election to the Royal Society. Eve told me that twelve
were selected fo“ election, whereas not as many as twelve
could be L7:04a" and I was not saying anything until
he bBage. You have a record to be proud
of youwr students have received so high
congratulate you most wamly.

heart-searching there must bde across
humbled our friends should feel]

all good wishes to Mrs. Macallum
I am,

yours faithfully,

Principal
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EDMONTON, ALBERTA

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY
CANADA

next Jun
i 7

3 Y b -
about that

Needlegs to say 1 am

my post at Montreal.

with very kind regards,

Yours sincerely,

//E/%/n "

gaor
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had a chat with Dr.
you are to be his
<;°3 glad to have the
' Macallum under-
the office as soon after
possible, as that is the

him you will take over.
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I have spoken to
Macallum and Bliss, and rrangements have been
approved by the Finance ny: I am sure the
news is bound to leak out. n the circumstances 1
think it only courteous for me to write to Dr. Torye.
From what I hear I believe he will not be surprised
to learn that you contemplate leaving. Dr. Martin
spoke to Dr. Rankine some months ago and Rankine is
also prepared.

\ I hope MMrs. Collip's health
continues %

With 211 good wishes, I am,

Yours faithfully,




April 16th, 1924,

Private and confidential

Dre J« B. Collilp,
Professor of Blo-chemistry,
University of Alberta,

BEdmonton, Alta.

Dear Dr., Collip:-

As you know Professor A. B.
Macallum is head of the Department of Blo-chemistiry
here. His assistant has resigned his position in
order to  join the staff of the University of
Pennsylvania. It was not that he desired to leave
MeGill, dut Dr. Martin advised that the climate of
Philadelphia would suit him much better thaan the
climate of Montreal.,

In a few yoars it must be that
Dr. Hacallum will resign. He has practically
reached the age limit mow although he is still full
of vigour, enthusiasm and usefulness. You may know
the Nedical situmnation at McGill as well as I do, but
I believe we are beginning a period of great advance-
ment. The new Biological laboratories were opened
a4 year or s0 ago and the new Pathological Institute
is now complete and ready for oocupation next
session. It is generally regarded as the finest
Pathological bduillding on the continent, while the
Biological laboratories are concidered very fine
indeed. Ve hope in the course of a few weeks to
be able to announce the establishment of a University
clinic in one of the Hospitals and we also feel thét
in the near future interesting announcements will
be made regarding the departments of Public Health
and Psychiatry. I believe that our Medical School
‘has taken on anew lease of life and will rapidly




ritics think it

to ask yon
uw consider joining
tan&ing that when
of the Department.
p rtment at Edmonton,
regard. joining a
Macal lum rho is the
doyen of Bio»-c‘“‘ml something which your
prestige would not you to do. If you are
willing to consider + 1atter at all we can
discuS" tern 'z rmore, if you will consides
it approac r. Tory d tell him that I
am *e88 JoOR 1f you are willine be considered
for

uanfldentl illy whe th
Hacallum's staff with
he retired you woula
I know you are nec;d
but yet I feel JOJ Wi
department preside
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If you are not willing to
consider the suggestion, both of us will agree to
keep the matter to ourselves.

Hoping to hear from you 800N,

Yours faithfully,

rincipal.
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